
                          

COURT OF ALDERMEN

SIR/MADAM

YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 3rd day of SEPTEMBER, 2019.

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm
of the clock in the afternoon precisely.

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.)

TIM ROLPH,
Swordbearer.

Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House,
Tuesday, 27th August 2019

1 Question - That the minutes of the last correctly recorded?  (Pages 1 - 8)

2 Bridgemaster's Oath  

3 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Tuesday, 
6th August 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Vintry  

4 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Tuesday, 
6th August 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Lime Street  

5 Mr Chamberlain's List of Applicants for Freedom of the City  
Name Occupation Address Company

Christopher Philip 
Rushton  

a Sales Director Whyteleafe, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Christopher Michael 
Jones  

a Nursery Manager Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire

Gardeners

Vane Mark Sutton-Vane a Lighting Designer Chiswick Lightmongers

Public Document Pack



2
Name Occupation Address Company

Georga Tracey Godwin a Solicitor Oxford, Oxfordshire Cutlers
James Petchell a Horticultural 

Company Director
Spalding, Lincolnshire Fruiterers

Michael Walter Beaman a Pharmacist, retired West Sussex Apothecaries
Bruce Gordon Walker a Property Developer, 

retired 
Chislehurst, Kent Air Pilots

Stuart Nicholas Piercy a Chartered Architect Camden Chartered Architects
Thomas James Stanton 
Taylor 

a Civil Engineer Lincoln, Lincolnshire Clockmakers

James Richard Stanton 
Taylor 

a Construction 
Company Director 

Lincoln, Lincolnshire Clockmakers

Stuart Burn a Finance Company 
Director 

Cranford, 
Northamptonshire

Spectacle Makers

Christopher Patrick 
Callaghan 

a Chartered Surveyor Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey

Feltmakers

Matthew William Elliott a Chartered Surveyor Farnham, Surrey Chartered Surveyors
Paula Denise Lent an Art Consultant Mill Hill Fan Makers
Giles Patrick Hillman a Tax Consultant Greenwich Glovers
Richard Charles Morgan  a Licenced Victular Brentford, Middlesex Glovers
Peter Victor Sandstrom a Brewery Chief 

Executive Officer 
Dunblane, Perthshire Brewers

George William Calvert a Brewer Windsor, Berkshire Brewers
Johan Ten Hoeve a Clockmaker Dx, Joure, The 

Netherlands
Clockmakers

Patricia Dawn Woods a Pewterer Liverpool Pewterers
James Philip Moor an Estate Agent Kent Gunmakers
Stuart Thomas Moreland 
Cook 

a Commercial Director Hertfordshire Brewers

Christian Robert Kitley a Teacher Tiptree, Essex Coopers
Lars Ingvald Wallden an Engineer Ealing Scientific Instrument 

Makers
Amelia Anne Dalton  a Travel Consultant Belgravia Woolmen
Aled Rhys Davies an Animal Health 

Company Director
Carmarthenshire, Wales Woolmen

Jeremy Richard Dable a Barrister At Law Ashton On Ribble, 
Preston, Lancashire

Woolmen

Daniel Peter Goff an Interior Designer Putney Woolmen
Mark Lloyd Korn an Accountant Mill Hill East Woolmen
Sandrine Virginie Sophie 
Westcott 

a Practice Manager Kensington Spectacle Makers

Mark Christopher 
Westcott 

a Surgeon Kensington Spectacle Makers

Tobias Burton Birch a Clockmaker Ashton Under Hill, 
Worcestershire

Clockmakers

Helen Vosper a University Lecturer Auchenblae, 
Aberdeenshire

Air Pilots

Claes Michel Zangenberg a Lawyer Fulham Glaziers
Keith James, MBE, JP, 
VR

a Regular Army 
Reserve Officer

Hawarden, Flintshire, 
North Wales

Tallow Chandlers

Scott Prain Goodfellow a Jam Maker Hatfield Heath, Essex Bakers
Susan Mary Miller a Design Company 

Director 
West Mersea, Essex Blacksmiths

Mark Lofthouse  a Trade Show 
Company Director

Esher, Surrey Glass Sellers

Leon Fernando Del Canto 
Gonzalez 

a Barrister Westminster Tax Advisers

Cosette Marie Reczek a Management 
Consultant 

Lewisham Management 
Consultants

Steven Kenneth Rickards  a Commercial Director Hertfordshire Builders Merchants
Ann Mathilde Anderson a School Teacher, 

retired
Woldingham, Caterham, 
Surrey

Gardeners

Hilary Barbara De Lyon a Clerk in Holy Order Islington Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Arthur Blair Gulland a Solicitor Detling, Maidstone, Kent Fruiterers
Jonathan Garry Beament a Muscian Porthill, Hertford Musicians
Ziba Adrangi an Architect Islington Chartered Architects



3
Name Occupation Address Company

Francis Drasar a Chartered 
Accountant

Twickenham, Middlesex Spectacle Makers

Neil James Bullus Ridley an Author Beckenham, Kent Distillers
Daniel Rhys Cartmell  a Trainee Solicitor Surbiton Haberdashers
Professor Lawrence Neil 
Goldman  

an Academic Southwold, Suffolk Haberdashers

Andrew Mervin Ellison a Bursar Marlow, 
Buckinghamshire

Haberdashers

Thomas Michael Durie an Investor Relations 
Consultant

Sissinghurst, Kent Chartered 
Accountants

Matthew Tottle an Engineer Sittingbourne, Kent Glass Sellers
Neil Thomas Alexander 
Parsons 

a Carpenter Surbiton, Surrey Glaziers

Timothy David Gardam  a Charity Chief 
Executive

Charlbury, Oxfordshire Drapers

Toby William Cutler a Buyer West Norwood Distillers
Jennifer Lynn 
Schwalbenberg 

a Lawyer Southwark Glaziers

Simon Pryce Devereux a Consultancy 
Business Director 

Bournemouth, Dorset Bakers

Thomas Simon 
Marmaduke Barrowcliff 

a Finance Analyst Staunton Street, Sheung 
Wan, Hong Kong

Fishmongers

David John Clark  a Scientific Instrument 
Maker

Suffolk Scientific Instrument 
Makers

Graham Robert Penny a Sales Director Bournemouth, Dorset Butchers
Simon Lines-Hoyland a Meat Industry 

Consultant
Crewe, Cheshire Butchers

Martin Keith Edwards a Retail Administrator Chislehurst, Kent Butchers
Jorden Elizabeth Barratt  a Tailor Hemel Hempstead, 

Hertfordshire
Merchant Taylors

Thomas Patrick Joseph 
Smyth 

an Investment 
Manager

Harpenden, Hertfordshire Merchant Taylors

Victoria Jane Kirchin 
Townsend 

a Master Tailor Bromley, Kent Merchant Taylors

Michael Timothy 
O'Sullivan  

a Photographer, 
retired

Norfolk Blacksmiths

Eamonn Francis Roche a Chartered Secretary Chelmsford, Essex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Commander Philip 
Norman Charles Gibbs  

a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Horndean, Hampshire Furniture Makers

Professor Robin Raihan 
Ali  

a Professor Herne Hill Spectacle Makers

Dr Dawn Louise Maskell a University Lecturer Fife, Scotland Distillers
Kelly Hudson a Solicitor Hebburn, Tyne & Wear Furniture Makers
John Paul Allan a Policy Adviser Brentwood, Essex International 

Bankers
Jane Susan Hay a Website Designer, 

retired
Bedfordshire Curriers

Guy Matthew Moreton a Recruitment 
Company Director 

Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire

Fruiterers

Richard Graves Newton a Recycling Company 
Director, retired 

Nr Salisbury, Hampshire Clockmakers

John Thomas Gilhooly, 
OBE

a Concert Hall Director Kentish Town Musicians

Hugh Edward John 
Montgomery, MBE, DL

a Charity Manager Ballyclare, County 
Antrim, Northern Ireland

Drapers

Brendan Minahan a Builder, retired Potten End, 
Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire

Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

Philip Leslie Egerton a Project Manager, 
retired

Denmead, Waterlooville, 
Hampshire

Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

Shane Laurence 
McNamara 

a Beverage Technical 
Manager 

Hoxton Upholders

Kritanand Nathoo an Accountant Bromley, Kent Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

Julia Ann Smithers Excell a Solicitor Guildford, Surrey Solicitors



4
Name Occupation Address Company

James David Frankis a Real Estate 
Company Executive 

Bermondsey Chartered Architects

Steve Blake a Television Company 
Director 

Welling Garden City, 
Hertfordshire

Upholders

Matthew Peter Swainston a Solicitor Clapham Goldsmiths
Alicia Laura Peek a Public Relations 

Company Director
Highgate Goldsmiths

David Edward Lloyd a Police and Crime 
Commissioner

Flamstead, St Albans, 
Hertfordshire

Goldsmiths

Mark Isaac Adlestone, 
OBE DL

a Jewellery Company 
Chairman

Hale, Cheshire Goldsmiths

Steven Anthony Spano an Insurer Kensington Insurers
Dr Sanjay Mody a Health Care 

Company Director 
Kensington Gold & Silver Wyre 

Drawers
Alan Roland King a Spectacle Maker Peacehaven, East 

Sussex
Spectacle Makers

Hua Yoong  Kwan an Accountant Blackheath Fan Makers
Michael Joseph Mary 
Bannon 

a Medical Doctor Coventry, Warwickshire Upholders

Sheila Margaret Eastman a Radiographer, 
retired 

Northwood, Middlesex Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

Craig Young a Media Production 
Company Director

Islington Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Kyle Thomas Young a Senior Graphic 
Designer 

Finsbury Park Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Benjamin Kenneth 
Randall 

a Printing Supplies 
Business Director

Church Road, Lane End, 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Thomas Eduard Artmann an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

Holland Park Insurers

Martin John Wright a Chartered Surveyor Langton Green, Kent Chartered Surveyors
Emily Beatrice May a Textile Designer and 

Illustrator
Radwinter, Essex Clothworkers

Laura Catherine Fletcher a Textile Company 
Director

Pool-in-Wharfedale, 
Otley, Leeds, West 
Yorkshire

Clothworkers

Ian Mark Cooper a Teacher, retired Long Ditton, Surbiton, 
Surrey 

Bakers

Hitesh Karsan Vara a Businessman Stockbury, Kent Glass Sellers
Thomas Martin Barton a Student Sidcup, Kent Plaisterers
Ian Francis Harford a Company Director Doveridge, Derbyshire Gunmakers
Valerie Jane Stait an Airline Pilot Cathay City, Scenic 

Road, Lantau, Hong 
Kong, China 

Air Pilots

Nicolas Bush a Management 
Consultant 

Southfields Management 
Consultants

Arthur Isaac Harvey a Finance Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Kensington International 
Bankers

Sarah Hyde  an Occupational 
Therapist 

Leighton Buzzard, 
Bedfordshire

Turners

David Timothy Roger 
Prowse  

an Accountant Streatham Common Turners

Robert Andrew Sheppard  a Police Officer, retired Hartford, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Turners

Morten Elstrup a Cleaning Company 
Director 

Sutton, Surrey Environmental 
Cleaners

John Raymond Faulkner an Engineer, retired Ashtead, Surrey Engineers
Matthew John 
Cheltenham Fincham 

a Communications 
Consultant

Fulham Public Relations 
Practitioners

Anthony Rickards 
Collinson 

a Notary Capernwray, By 
Carnforth, Lancashire

Scriveners

Dr Anthony Steven 
Parker 

an Engineer Kidbrooke Engineers



5
Name Occupation Address Company

Justina Marisha Naik a Company Secretary Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Cdr. Duncan James 
Thomas  

a Royal Naval Officer Tatworth, Somerset Distillers

Mark Richard Adams a Pilot Mid-Levels, Hong Kong Air Pilots
Nicholas William Eldon 
Gorst 

an Auctioneer Kington, Herefordshire Farmers

Professor Jyoti Manohar 
Navare 

an Academic Bow Insurers

Andrew James Edward 
Robertson  

a Distillery Company 
Director 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers

Dr.  Paul Maxwell Dare a Technological & 
Scientific Company 
Ceo

Blackwood, South 
Australia, Australia 

Air Pilots

Christopher Ian Hazzard an Airline Captain Ho Man Tin, Kowloon, 
Hong Kong

Air Pilots

Dr Ian Roy Hicks  a Medical Practitioner Battle, Sussex Apothecaries
Gary Kenneth Rickard an Airline Captain Tung Chung, Hong Kong Air Pilots
Michael Leon Sicsic a Financial Risk & 

Regulation Consultant
Kennington Insurers

Claire Louise Sales an Insurer Cuffley, Potters Bar, 
Hertfordshire

Insurers

Billy Hinken an Insurance Broker Danbury, Essex Insurers
Peter James Balfour a Chartered Surveyor Sunningdale, Ascot, 

Berkshire 
Chartered Surveyors

Helen Angela Brown an Insurer Haslingfield, Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Insurers

Mark David Richard 
Myles  

a Solicitor/master 
Mariner 

Newcastle Upon Tyne Master Mariners

Professor Annabel Jane 
Barker 

an Agricultural 
Company Director 

Heltondale, Penrith, 
Cumbria

Woolmen

Lord Mark McInnes, CBE a Political Director and 
Peer of the Realm 

Edinburgh Woolmen

Dr Oscar Amando Olano-
Storch  

a Lawyer Basel, Switzerland Glovers

Stephen Robert Cameron  a Maritime 
Consultancy 
Company Managing 
Director 

Acton Master Mariners

Carl David Cupper  a Driver Manager Newark-on-Trent, 
Nottinghamshire

Carmen

Caitland Crystal Elisabeth 
Lomas 

a Student Chelmorton, Derbyshire Carmen

Sian Elizabeth Carr a School Principal South Woodford Skinners

6 Applications of the following to be admitted as Freemen of the City in the Companies 
named:-  

Applications of the following to be admitted as Freemen of the City in the Companies 
named:-

Name                                          Company
Georgina Susan Haynes             Musicians
Vernon Edward King                   Makers of Playing Cards 
Suzanne Nichols                         Makers of Playing Cards
Ruby Sayed                                Haberdashers 

7 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen  



This page is intentionally left blank



ESTLIN, MAYOR

COURT OF ALDERMEN
Tuesday, 2 July 2019

PRESENT

Alderman Ian Luder
Alderman Nick Anstee
Alderman Sir David Wootton
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford
Alderman Sir Alan Yarrow
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 

Alderman William Russell
Alderman David Graves
Alderman John Garbutt
Alderman Timothy Hailes
Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli
Alderman & Sheriff Vincent Keaveny

Alderman Alastair King
Alderman Gregory Jones QC
Alderman Nicholas Lyons
Alderman Prem Goyal
Alderman Emma Edhem
Alderman Bronek Masojada

Minutes Resolved:- That the minutes of the last Court of Aldermen held on 14th May 2019 
are correctly recorded. 

Minutes, 
Common 
Council

Resolved unanimously:- That the sincere congratulations of this Court be offered 
to Alderman Sir Charles Edward Beck Bowman on his recent appointment by Her 
Majesty the Queen as Knight Bachelor for services to trust in business, 
international trade and the City of London. 

Applications 
for Freedom 
of the City

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and forty-eight persons to be 
made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City Accordingly, as follows:- 

Name Occupation Address Company

Ramon Bravo 
Gonzalez  

a Consultant Glasgow, Scotland Water 
Conservators

Richard Charles 
Thompson 

an Investor Westminster Butchers

Rachel Elizabeth 
Evans 

a Sales Director West Bridgford, 
Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire

Brewers

Gwendoline Dalton a Dispensing 
Optician 

Dullingham, Suffolk Spectacle Makers

Mark Fitzgerald 
Shanley 

a Sales Director Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Susan Margaret Skelly  an Accounts 
Assistant, retired 

Knockholt, 
Sevenoaks, Kent 

Drapers

Francesca Elizabeth 
Bex 

an Arts Educator Farnborough, 
Hampshire

Drapers

Andrew Butler, QC a Barrister Herne Hill Drapers

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



2 JULY 2019 2

Matthew John Callan a Brewing Company 
Operations Director 

Holcot, Northampton, 
Northamptonshire

Brewers

Timothy David 
Llewellyn, OBE

an Art History 
Researcher & Writer

South Kensington Carpenters

Deborah Jane Pearson a Lecturer Southampton, 
Hampshire

Marketors

Helen Mary Wright  an International 
Education 
Consultant

Edinburgh, Scotland Educators

Philip Hewer a Senior Risk 
Engineer 

Ashingdon, Essex Engineers

Sarah Helen Hodgson  a Senior Editor Marlborough, Wiltshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Bernard Richard 
Cottrell 

a Motor Sport 
Organiser 

Darenth, Kent Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Bonnie Zoe Brooks a Lighting Designer 
and Engineer

Exeter, Devon Lightmongers

Mark Charles Donnor a Chartered 
Surveyor

Wyddial, Buntingford, 
Hertfordshire

Chartered 
Surveyors

Lona Mair Jones a Footwear Designer  Stroud Green, 
Finsbury Park

Cordwainers

Alastair Stuart Dobson a Client Relationship 
Manager 

Lambeth Masons

Thomas Samuel   
Abbott 

a School Master, 
retired 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire

Paviors

David George Jeffery a Civil Engineer, 
retired 

Eastbourne, East 
Sussex

Water 
Conservators

David-John Edward 
Gibbs 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Grantham, 
Lincolnshire

Air Pilots

David Andre Harrod an Agricultural 
Company Director

Norwich, Norfolk Farmers

Stephanie Lois Godwin a Musician Halling, Rochester, 
Kent

Musicians

James Robert York an It Operational 
Risk Manager

Wimbledon Plaisterers

Allan George Barton a Chartered 
Engineer

Ferndown, Dorset Water 
Conservators

Jason Michael Clancy a Furniture 
Conservator 

Victoria Furniture Makers

Trevor Michael 
Conway 

an Engineer Baldock, Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Thomas Charles 
Macey-Dare 

a Barrister East Dulwich Shipwrights

Philip Benson 
Woodman 

an Accountant Keston Park, Kent Plaisterers

John Paul Lancaster a Consulting 
Engineer 

Singapore Engineers

Martin Geoffrey Bigg an Academic Radlett, Hertfordshire Water 
Conservators

James Christopher 
Harris 

an Horologist Bradley Stoke, Bristol, 
South 
Gloucestershire

Clockmakers

Sean Sullivan Gibbs a Chartered Quantity 
Surveyor

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire

Arbitrators

Geoffrey Michael 
Wright 

a Farmer Leicestershire Farmers

Page 2



3 2 JULY 2019

Iskandar Rayhaan 
Jordan Jefferies 

a Security 
Professional

Bracknell, Berkshire Security 
Professionals

Nicholas St John 
Keane 

a Global Brand 
Director 

East Finchley Distillers

Warren Derek Collins a Security Consultant Hordle, Lymington, 
Hampshire 

Security 
Professionals

Robert Michael Grant 
Lang-Anderson 

a Solicitor Berkhampstead, 
Hertfordshire

Bowyers

Ian Sykes a Sales Director Bakewell, Derbyshire Brewers
Kevin Buckley a Chief Executive 

Officer of the Glass 
Federation

Bermondsey Glaziers

Stephen Barry Roger 
Crisp 

a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Woodley, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers

Adam Bradley  a Solicitor Woodbridge, Suffolk Glaziers
Martin Phillip Anderson  a University Lecturer Copthorne, 

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire

Butchers

Julian Pickles  a Business Director Shorne, Kent Butchers
James Edwin Morris a Manufacturing 

Company Director
Barston, Solihull, West 
Midlands

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Andrew David Wallace a Chartered 
Secretary

Maresfield, Uckfield, 
East Sussex

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Desiree Ann Clarke 
Noble 

an Investment 
Banking Company 
Director 

Leytonstone Marketors

Daniel Ronald George 
Perry  

a Technical Services 
Manager 

Hertford, Hertfordshire Bakers

Shapour Hariri a Pharmacist Farnham, Surrey Tallow Chandlers
Nicholas John Grove 
Tribe 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Edwardstone, Suffolk Chartered 
Surveyors

Ivan Mervyn 
Mactaggart 

a Chartered 
Engineer 

Wing, Leighton 
Buzzard, 
Buckinghamshire 

Engineers

Barbara Janet 
Fontaine 

a Judge Croydon Goldsmiths

David Richard Payne an Electrical 
Engineer

Lancashire Engineers

Professor Kelvin 
George Higgins 

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Crowthorne, Berkshire Engineers

Edward Sahakian 
Salmassi 

a Tobacco Company 
Director 

Belgravia Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders

Jonathan Andrew 
Matheson 

an Economist Westminster Gardeners

Kristopher Paul Collins a Dispensing 
Optician

Lewisham Spectacle Makers

Anthony Leonard 
Bernard Perotto 

a Solicitor Fulham Plaisterers

Arnold Gaches Wills a Financial Planner, 
retired

Glastonbury, 
Somerset

Plaisterers

Giles William John 
Turton 

a Chartered 
Surveyor

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Farmers

Paul Banks a Security Officer, 
retired

Cheam, Sutton, 
Surrey

Blacksmiths

Page 3



2 JULY 2019 4

Jason Michael Read a Building & 
Maintenance 
Company Director

Ewell, Surrey Blacksmiths

Chandra Krissun Singh 
Soodin 

a Solicitor Islington Solicitors

Roger Press an Academic 
Publishing Company 
Director 

Kensington Musicians

Michael James Madill 
Lennox 

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Bedford, Bedfordshire Glaziers

Stephen Tony Deakin an Information 
Technology Director 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire

Security 
Professionals

Heather Ann Clarke a Chartered 
Engineer 

Lincoln, Lincolnshire Engineers

Jonathan Kidd an Information 
Technology Director 

Sandridge, St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists

Nathan George Sherriff a Stained Glass 
Company Director

Wimborne, Dorset Glaziers

Stephen George 
Sherriff 

a Stained Glass 
Company Director

Wimborne, Dorset Glaziers

Thomas Paul Davis a Nuclear 
Engineering 
Consultant 

Plymouth, Devon Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers

Charles Edward 
Barnes 

a Solicitor Winchester, 
Hampshire

Mercers

Laura Mary Baverstock a Hand Embroidery 
Artist 

Hersham, Walton On 
Thames, Surrey 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers

William Edward Ryle-
Hodges  

a Student Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Carpenters

Ian Leonard Dugmore a Royal Air Force 
Pilot 

Castle Bytham, 
Grantham, 
Lincolnshire 

Air Pilots

Amina Aitsi-Selmi a Consulting 
Company Director

Crouch End World Traders

Ian Robert Bentinck a Management 
Consultant 

Lewisham Information 
Technologists

Sergey Budnikov a Banker Ealing International 
Bankers

Thomas Owen Simon 
Johnson 

a Solicitor Putney Solicitors

Daniel Charles Peter 
Mobley 

a Corporate 
Executive 

Highbury, Islington Distillers

Sidonie Louise Warren a Paper Company 
Director 

Islington Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Nicola Jane 
Wordsworth 

a Consultant Hatfield, Hertfordshire Marketors

Elliott Thomas Porter a Butcher Northfleet, Kent Fruiterers
Professor James 
William Braithwaite 
Bainbridge 

an Ophthalmologist Tooting Spectacle Makers

Anna Margaret Tylor a Vision Charity 
Chairman

Winchester, 
Hampshire

Spectacle Makers

Lt Cdr. Derek Edgar 
Ireland, MBE 

an Electronic 
Engineering Co. 
Managing Director

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Master Mariners

Doran Moshe Doeh an Arbitrator Arbitrators
Samuel David Woods a Mechanical 

Equipment 
Company Director 

Chislehurst, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Page 4



5 2 JULY 2019

Professor Serena 
Michelle Best, CBE

a Professor Royston, Hertfordshire Armourers & 
Brasiers

Colonel The 
Honourable Mark 
Andrew Frederick 
Vincent, MBE 

a Civil Servant Great Somerford, 
Wiltshire

Broderers

Ankur Shiv Bhandari a Marketing 
Company Director 

Bracknell, Berkshire Marketors

The Hon.  Martin John 
Hunt  

a Fund Manager Pulborough, West 
Sussex

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Dr Jeremy William Avis a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Greenwich Distillers

Mark Barclay  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Balerno, Edinburgh, 
Scotland 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

John Hellinikakis a Steel Trader Primrose Hill World Traders
Michael Curtis Hall a Chief Executive 

Officer 
Loughton Lodge, 
Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire

Information 
Technologists

Kevin Anthony 
Heighway-Corcoran 

a Marketing Director Windsor, Berkshire Fuellers

Nicholas Pawlik a Chartered Architect Lewisham Chartered 
Architects

Mrs Zehra Fatima 
Jaffer  

a Head Teacher Croydon Skinners

Rory Christopher 
Justin Sladden 

a Civil Engineer Pimlico Paviors

Captain Louise Anne 
Sara 

a Master Mariner Wiltshire Master Mariners

Captain Nikolaos 
Karimalis 

a Senior Fleet 
Marine 
Superintendant 

Hull, East Yorkshire Master Mariners

Oliver George Stanley  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Battersea Grocers

Oliver James Salisbury 
Woods  

a Teacher Vauxhall Grocers

Charles Hamilton 
Ringrose  

an Insurance Broker Clapham Grocers

Peter Charles Edward 
Nye 

an Airline Pilot Lower Bourne, 
Farnham, Surrey 

Air Pilots

Ernest Thomas Bartol an Attorney & 
Counsellor-at-Law

New York, United 
States of America

Pattenmakers

James Nicholas 
Emtage  

a Media Professional Hackney Saddlers

Richard Ian Chambers  a Regular Army 
Officer 

Uxbridge, Middlesex Saddlers

Stanley Peter Cauvain a Baker Freeland, Witney, 
Oxfordshire 

Bakers

David Charles Green an Architect Barnes Chartered 
Architects

Jan Houlberg an Insurance 
Company Director

Lightwater, Surrey Air Pilots

Richard Littlewood a Category Manager Calgary, Canada Bakers
Elias Karakitsos an Economist Barnet Shipwrights
Emma Marjorie 
Carlisle  

a Retail Manager Putney Glovers

Kelly Elizabeth Coburn  an Administrator, 
retired  

Essex Glovers

Page 5



2 JULY 2019 6

James Corin Mowat  an Investment 
Manager 

East Lothian, Scotland Glovers

Josephine Elizabeth 
Simpson 

a Receptionist West Wickham, Kent Glovers

Christopher George 
Swaffin-Smith 

a 
Telecommunications 
Company Director 

Burnham On Crouch, 
Essex

Glovers

Derek John Ching a Solicitor Twyford, Reading, 
Berkshire

Glovers

Mark John Rawson a Consultant Hitchin, Hertfordshire Shipwrights
Nicholas Peter Allen a Chief Executive 

Officer 
Winchester, 
Hampshire

Butchers

William Dillwyn 
Griffiths 

a Dentist Hertfordshire Paviors

Louise Claire Taylor  a Chartered 
Accountant 

West Sussex Paviors

Alexander William 
Mackay Haining 

a Finance 
Professional 

Hammersmith Salters

Molly Lowell Borthwick a Charity Director Westminster Masons
Alexis Tano a Royal Air Force 

Officer 
West Byfleet, Surrey Air Pilots

Captain Deane 
Pattison Parr 

a Master Mariner, 
retired 

Dorchester, Dorset Master Mariners

Dr Susanne Barbara 
Lee 

a Public Health 
Microbiologist

Ringwood, Hampshire Plumbers

Gordon Stuart Goodall a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Plumbers

Francis Benjamin 
Cousins 

an Architect Highgate Chartered 
Architects

Jeffrey Stephen 
Cooper 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Radlett, Hertfordshire Arbitrators

Robert David Turner a School Educational 
Advisor 

Boston, Lincolnshire The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Duncan Edward 
Myttion  

a Laundry Company 
Director 

Bromsgrove, 
Worcestershire

Launderers

Colin Michael Oakley a Laundry Company 
Director 

Calfheath, 
Wolverhampton

Launderers

Graham Oakley a Laundry Company 
Director 

Calfheath, 
Wolverhampton

Launderers

James Edward Roger 
Davolls 

a Textile Designer Epsom, Surrey Launderers

Elizabeth Anne Brock a Master Distiller Winchester, 
Hampshire

Distillers

Hadley Richard 
Newman 

a Strategic 
Communications 
Company Director  

Hampton, Richmond 
Upon Thames

Ironmongers

Stephen John 
Hodgson 

a Tax Adviser Hertfordshire Tax Advisers

Kevin Russell McHugh a Hackney Carriage 
Driver

Edinburgh Hackney Carriage 
Drivers

Andrew Howard Arthur 
Caplen 

a Lawyer Portershead, Bristol Pewterers

Caroline Diana Burnell 
Sheppard, OBE 

a Tribunal Judge Westminster Arbitrators

Fiona Margaret 
Janczur 

a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Portsmouth, 
Hampshire

Basketmakers

Christopher Gareth 
Jones  

a Technical Manager Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Page 6



7 2 JULY 2019

Applications, 
Freemen of 
the City, and 
in the 
Companies 
Named

Julian Zap Teece a Teacher Upminster, Essex Coopers
Finlay Crawford Scott  a Project Manager Hertfordshire Carmen
Henry Foulkes Jones  a Finance Intern Hereford, 

Herefordshire
Carmen

John Stanley Thalgott a Medical Doctor Las Vegas, Nevada Gunmakers

Applications of the following to be recorded as Freemen of the City, and in the 
Companies Named:- 

Name                                                    Company
Sarah Virginia Margaret Clark               Broderers
Mark Eyles-Thomas                              Security Professionals
Charles Robin Frankish                        Blacksmiths 

Read and Agreed to.

Application, 
Freedom of 
the City by 
Servitude, 
and in the 
Company 
Named

Application of the following to be recorded as Freeman of the City by Servitude, and 
in the Company Named:- 

Name                                                    Company
Marcus-Alexander Amate Neil              Merchant Taylors 

Read and Agreed to.

Letters:- 

Surrender of 
Office, 
Aldermen of 
the Wards of 
Lime Street 
and Vintry

Reports, 
General 
Purposes 
Committee of 
Aldermen 

The Town Clerk lay before the Court a letter of surrender of Office from Alderman 
Sir Charles Bowman offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Lime Street, and a letter of surrender of Office from Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley 
offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of Vintry. 

Reports of the General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:- 

(i) 2018/19 Risk Register for the Emanuel Hospital (206952)
Resolved:- That, following review of the Risk Register 2018/19 for the Emanuel 
Hospital, this Court confirms that it satisfactorily sets out the current risks facing the 
charity and appropriate measures are in place to mitigate those risks.

(i) Emanuel Hospital (206952) - Financial statements for the year ended 31st 
March 2019

Resolved:- That the accounts be received, subject to amendments to the auditors 
address and clarification regarding the re-election of Alderman Mainelli in December 
2018 (not presentation to the Court of Aldermen); and the signing of the accounts be 
delegated to the Chairman, or in his absence another Alderman once the audit has 
been completed.

BARRADELL.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last correctly recorded?

